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Jacob Paget

From: Jamie Robinson 
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2024 9:54 am
To: Listed Projects
Cc: Murray Francis
Subject: FW: Query regarding Road Metals Twizel Quarry project [DC-DOCUMENTS.FID3425165]

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING 
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when 

clicking on any links or opening any attachments. 

Good morning Oliver,  
Thank you for your email below, Murray Francis has passed it on to me to provide some more detail. 
Consultation has been undertaken with the Canterbury Regional Council (CRC) in respect of applications for 
quarrying on the site and an application had previously been lodged with CRC to discharge contaminants to air for 
quarrying under reference CRC215041. The application document can be viewed here if that assists.  
Subsequently, Road Metals has obtained a ā€˜globalā€™ discharge to air permit (for the whole Canterbury Region) 
from CRC under references CRC223586 and CRC223587, removing the need for CRC215041. This global permit 
provides for quarrying to limited levels (up to 100 days per year, with required setbacks, handling limits and specified 
mitigation measures) on the site subject to obtaining the other necessary approvals, although additional consents may 
be sought in the future to increase the scale of activities beyond what this permit provides for. The need for such 
consents, or otherwise compliance with plan rules, were also discussed with CRC prior to withdrawing CRC215041.  
On that basis, these discussions did not necessarily ā€œinformā€¯ the proposal, however the proposal was certainly 
made in light of the CRC global consents, and having discussed additional consents that may be required. For 
completeness, we note that the proposal doesnā€™t immediately trigger any other resource consents from ECan, 
although a water take consent from an existing on site bore would likely be progressed subsequently to assist with 
vegetation establishment and dust suppression.  
Please advise if you require anything additional to the above.  
Kind regards,  
Jamie.  
Jamie Robinson  
Senior Associate 
Please note I do not work Tuesdays 
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From: Murray Francis    
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 2:48 PM 
To: Jonny Francis   Ewan Chapman   Jamie 
Robinson  ; Kevin Bligh   
Subject: FW: Query regarding Road Metals Twizel Quarry project 

 
Murray Francis | Managing Director | Road Metals Co Ltd 
T 03 339 9300 |  | W www.roadmetals.co.nz  

  This message was sent from outside the organisaƟon.  
Be careful of any links or aƩachments contained within this email.  
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This communication is confidential and may contain privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or 
retain it. If you have received it in error please immediately notify me by return email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message. 

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 9:41 AM 
To: Murray Francis   
Subject: Query regarding Road Metals Twizel Quarry project  
Good morning Murray, 
Thank you for your application for Road Metals Twizel Quarry for listing in the Fast-track Approvals Bill.  
Under clause 16 of the Fast-track Approvals Bill, applicants must undertake engagement with specific 
groups before lodging a referral application, and include a record of the engagement and statement 
explaining how it has informed the project. 
In this application, a number of groups are identified as potentially affected by the project, including 
Canterbury Regional Council. However the application does not record any engagement with Canterbury 
Regional Council, or state how that informed the project. 
Please can you provide some information about engagement undertaken (if any) with Canterbury Regional 
Council on this project, and how that has informed the project? 
If possible, please provide your response 10am tomorrow Thursday 6 June 2024 at the latest. 
Kind regards 
Oliver Sangster 
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